VEHICLE SAFETY / POLLUTION RECALL CAMPAIGN IN JAPAN

Domestic Import Vehicles

| CAMPAIGN No. | Gai-3272 | DATE | August 24, 2021 | |
|--------------------------|---|------|-----------------|--|
| MANUFACTURE | General Motors Company | | | |
| | (Japanese Importer : General Motors Japan Ltd.) | | | |
| DESCRIPTION OF DEFECT | TK Holdings Inc. ("Takata") has decided that a defect which relates to motor vehicle safety exists in the passenger-side frontal airbag inflators installed as original equipment in certain 2007-2014 model year Cadillac Escalade, Chevrolet Silverado 1500 and Tahoe; certain 2012-2014 model year Escalade ESV vehicles; certain 2007-2008 and 2011-2012 model year Chevrolet Avalanche vehicles; certain 2008-2014 model year Chevrolet Silverado 2500/3500 vehicles; certain 2007-2012 model year Chevrolet Suburban vehicles; certain 2008 and 2012 model year GMC Yukon vehicles; and certain 2012 model year Cadillac Escalade EXT, GMC Sierra 1500, Sierra 2500/3500, Yukon XL vehicles. The determination was made that the propellant in these inflators may degrade after long-term exposure to high humidity and temperature cycling, which could cause the inflator to rupture during a deployment. An inflator rupture may cause metal fragments to pass through the airbag and into the vehicle interior at high speed, which may result in injury or death to vehicle occupants. | | | |

| TYPE | COMMERCIAL | MODEL YEAR | NUMBER OF |
|-----------|-------------------------|------------|-----------|
| | NAME | RECALLED | VEHICLE |
| ſUnknown」 | 「Tahoe」 | 2008-2011 | 72 |
| | 「Avalanche」 | 2011 | 8 |
| | [「] Silverado」 | 2010-2011 | 43 |
| | 「Escalade」 | 2008-2014 | 271 |
| | | TOTAL | 394 |